
From: Tatasciore, Domenica <Domenica.Tatasciore@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 12:02 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com> 
Subject: EM-VER-140-240529 - CT364/Chapel St, THOMASTON C CT - (823530_662276) 

 
Hello, 
 
This email and related attachments serve as notification that construction has been completed for 
this site. 
 
Take care, 
 
DOMENICA TATASCIORE 
Permitting Specialist 
T: 508-621-9161 

 
CROWN CASTLE 
1800 West Park Drive, Westborough, MA  01581 
CrownCastle.com 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

December 31, 2024 

Mr. Paul M. Bette 
Town of Thomaston Building Department 
158 Main Street 
Thomaston, CT 06787 

Re: Letter of Professional Opinion 

Project: Thomaston C CT (Verizon) 
 580 Chapel Street 
 Thomaston, CT 06787 

Owner:  Crown Castle 

Engineer: Crown Castle USA, Inc. 
2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, PA 15317 

Contractor: NEC Group 
 21 Marion Drive, Kingston, MA 02364 

Centek Project No.: 24140.53 

Building Permit No.: 2024-217 

Dear Mr. Bette, 

We are providing this “Letter of Professional Opinion” with regard to the structural components 
at the above referenced project. 

The following are the basis for substantiating compliance with construction documents 
prepared by Crown Castle dated 04/01/2024 Rev.0, Structural Analysis Report prepared by 
Crown Castle dated 03/15/2024 Rev.0 and Mount Analysis Report prepared by Colliers 
Engineering & Design dated 02/26/2024 Rev.1: 

❑ Field observations of completed construction on 12/17/2024. 

The work under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge, 
information, and belief, to be completed in general compliance with the documents prepared by 
the aforementioned offices. 

Sincerely,  

Carlo F. Centore, PE 
Principal 





 


